
ALVIN L. BRAGG, JR. 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

October 3, 2023 

[VIA EMAIL: foia@aflegal.org] 
Reed Rubinstein 
Jacob Meckler 
Michael Ding 
America First Legal Foundation 
611 Pennsylvania Ave. SE #231 
Washington, DC 20003 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
COUNTY OF NEW YORK 

ONE HOGAN PLACE 
New York, N. Y. 10013 

(212) 335-9000 

Re: 23F0204- FOILRequest #1-dated March 27, 2023 
23F0236 - FOIL Request #2- dated April 7, 2023 
23F0273 - FOIL Request #3 - dated April 20, 2023 
Communications Regarding Donald J. Trump 

To Reed Rubinstein,Jacob Meckler and Michael Ding: 

Per my last update letter dated August 3, 2023, I am writing to update you on the 
process of searching for responsive records. I have been informed by IT that 
keyword searches of the relevant email accounts should be completed within the next 
two weeks. Once I have received the results I will review them to determine whether 
the records are responsive and for any applicable exemptions. As I have indicated 
previously, given the size and complexity of your request, and the number of other 
FOIL requests pending, some of which were submitted to this office prior to yours, I 
estimate that this process will take at least another 60 days. I will therefore provide 
you with an additional update, or a determination, on or before December 1, 2023. 

Sincerely, 

Madeleine Guilmain 
Assistant District Attorney 
Records Access Officer 


